
YOU ARE IN VIOLATION T:-!E SECTION LISTED BELOW. TAKE PROHPT ACTION TONOTICE OF HEALTH CODE VIOLATION CORREC'l' VIOLATION/ COMPLETE THE I'I'Etl.S LISTED ON THE REVERSE SID£ ]I..NO
PHILADELPHIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH I: 	 RETURN THE NOTICE WITHIN 5 DAYS TO THE ADJOlNING AD;:)RESS, FAI:':;RE TO CORRECT 

VIOLATION t-tAY RESULT IN TEE OE!?ARTME:NT OF I...ICENSES AND INSPECTIONS CONTRACTINGAIR MANAGEMENT SERVICES TO ALl..SVIATE VIOLATION. YOU WILL BE CHARGED TEF; COST INCURRED PLUS 
ADMItHSTRATION FBE. THIS VIOLA':'ION MAY RESULT IN LEGAL ACTION. TO APPEALASBESTOS CONTROL UNIT 
ANY VIOLATION OF THIS NO'T'ICE, APPLY TO ':'·HE BO.A.RD L!CENSE AND INSPECTION

SPELMAN BUILDING, 321 UNIVERSITY AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR REVIEW, ~UNICIPAL SERVICES CONCOU'RSE 1401 JOHN P. KENNEDY 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19104-4543 I BLVD" ?HILA., PA 19102-1687 WITHIN 30 DAYS OF 'I'HIS NO':'lCE. 

Address of Violation 
I

2208 Market St. Griffin Campbell 

location of Violation Address of Violator 


Dumpster - 2208 Market St. 
 1605 Butler St. 

!.i City, State, Zip 


?4i:'t'$01'\ Co"J.(),.d..eJ ~ ~~6~ • Y!:. I Philadelphia, PA 19140 


VIOLATION PURSUANT TO TiTlE 6, HEALTH CODE, OF THE PHILADELPHIA CODE, SPECIFICALLY: 
CHAPTER 6-402 (9) (a}Nuisances, \qhen the Department finds chat any continuing violation 

D~te Issued 

5/23/13 

Date of Violation 

5/2/13 

Project Number 

of the HealF: 
Code, the regulations thereunder, or any other continuing health hazard, so injuriously or adversely 
affects the health of the residents of the City or any portion thereof as to constitute a public 
nuisance, it may order any person who causes or contributes to the creation and mai~tenance thereof to 
correct and ~emove such ~uisance at his own expense. 

Description of Health Code Violation: 

Dumpster on site that contains asbestos material. 

Steps required to correct this Violation: 

You must hire a licensed Philadelphia asbestos abatement contractor to address this violation. 

Inspector Name (Print): 

Andrew Jones 



I~M"AlNA" NAM' 

I CONTACTED COMPLAINANT ADDRESS 

Anonymous DYES [l] NO N/A 
NTRACTOR SUPERVISOR 
amobell Construction Griffin Campbell 

ASBESTOS PROJECT INSPECTOR LAB 

Kenneth Hudson EMSL 
A. TYPE OF ACTIVITY 6 ACTIVITY TIME PROJECT NO, DATE 

PROJECT 5 1 :00-2:00 PM 2-3212 5/2/13-,......... 

I~MPLE 2 VIOLATION INSPECTOR NO, HEALTH DISTRICT 

TIVE EQUIPMENT 2 III YES ONO 448 1 

~N,"'''MSO' 'm. 0 SAMPLE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER(S} 

MENDATION 1 l·AJ 5-2-13-1 ,; 'c~ 
.-~..... 

EN REPORT 1 2,AJ 5-2-13-2 '. 
............ 

OBSERVATIONS AND / OR INSTRUCTIONS 

I received an anonymous complaint about insulation being thrown into the alley behind the buildings that were getting demolished at 

the above address. These were all NESHAP structures and our department did not have any demolition notification for them, I arrived 

on site and walked through the buildings that were well into interior demolition. I did not see signs of suspect a sbestos insulation in 
any of the structures, 

After inspeCting th e buildings I found suspect A CM in the top of one of the dumpsters. I took pictu res and sam pies and the 
dumpster. I was told th at the material looked like material they had found in th e buildings that they thought was foam, We went to 

where this material was located, which turned out to be foam. When the owner of Campbell Construction, Griffin Cam pbell, came on 

site he said that he had come out to his tru ck that morning to find that people had thrown th ings in the ba ck of his tru,ck and so he 

dumped that material into his dumpster. I told him to cover the dum pster and get a licensed asbesto s contractor to throw out the 
entire dum pster as contaminated ACM beca use the m ateriall found had been intermingled with the rest of the dum pster. The 

demolition contractor is receiving NOV's for each location for not notifying the artment and a health code to make him clean out 
the du mpster. 

INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE 

~ 



NOTICE OF VIOLATION - NESHAP IN VIC::'ATION OF T!iE CHECKED BELOW. ill,KE PROMPT ACTION 
'1'0 THIS VIOLATION, COMPLETe tHE ITEMS LISTSD ON HEVERSE SIDE 

PHILADELPHIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH 	 ~D ~~;~eRgT 1'~~c~~;:2,~ ~~:;'~E;C~:YsIN T~~\E :E~~~;r;::,,~ Ag~REZ:ceNs~IL:;;;~ i 

AIR MANAGEMENT SERVICES 	 INSPSC~lONS CONTRAC~"G AI.LEV!A~E THE VlC:ATION. YOD WILL BE CHARGED. 
COST INCURRED PLUS A 20'l. A(lMHiISTRA':'ION fEE, THIS VIOLATION MAY 1 

ASBESTOS CONTROL UNIT RESULT IN LEGAL ACTION. TO APPEAL ANY VIO:ATION 0 .. T"IS NOTICE, APPLY ! 
ND FLOOR TO ~HS BOARD LICENSE AND INSPECTION REVIEW, MUNICIPAL SERVICES •

SPELMAN BUILDING, 321 UNIVERSITY AVENUE, 2 CONCOURSE 1401 JOHN F. KENNEDY BLVD., PHrLA, , PA 19102- 'I 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19104·4543 1687 DAYS OF NOTICE. 	 i 

I Firm Name I Job Name 1 Date Issued 
ICamPbeH Construction . Demolition - 2132 Market St. 5/23/13 

Firm Address I Job Location i Date of Violation 
: 1605 Butler St. 2132 Market SL ! 5/2113 
I City, State, Zip I Person Contacted & Title I' Project Number 
. Philadelphia, PA 19140 Griffin Campbell 

I DBuilding Owner [{] Demo Contractor 0 Abatement Contractor 0 API 0 Other 10 Substantive 0 Non Substantive 

VIOLATION PURSUANT TO 40 eFR PART 61 NATIONAL EMISSION STANDARD FOR HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANTS:ASBESTOS NESHAP REVISION: FINAL RULE 

fNSPECTIONINOTIFICATION 


IlJ 40 CFR 61.14S(a) Failure to inspect prior to demolition or renovation 


IlJ 40 CFR 61.14S(b) Failure to provide notification 


o 	40CFR61.14S(b)(2) Failure to update notification 

o 	40 CFR 61.14S{b)(3)(i) Failure to postmark or deliver 10 days prior to demolition or renovation 

o 	40CFR61.145(b)(3)(iii) Failure to postmark as early as possible prior to demolition if ordered by slate or local government 

o 	40 CFR 61.145 (b)(A)(2) Failure to provide new start date ASAP no later than original start date 

o 	40CFR61.14S(b)(B)(1) Failure to provide new start date 10 days before work begins 

o 	40 CFR 61.145 (b)(C)(4) Failure to include required information - CIRCLE SECTION(S) 
(i) type of notice (ii) owner info. (iii) type of operation (iv) facility description (v) procedure to detect asbestos (vi) 
amount of material (vii) location of facility (viii) abatement work schedule (ix) demo/reno work schedule (x) work methods 
(xi) work practices (xii) disposal site (xiii) trained person (xiv) id information (xv) emergency info. (xvi) unexpected event 
procedures (xvii)waste transp. Info. 


EMISSION CONTROL 


o 	40CFR61.14S(c)(1) Failure to remove RACM prior to renovation or demolition 

o 	40 CFR 61.14S(c)(1)(iii) Failure to adequately wet exposed RACM not removed from demolition due to safety reasons 

o 	40 CFR 61.145(c)(3) Failure to adequately wet RACM when removing 

o 	40 CFR 61.14S(c)(6)(i) Failure to adequately wet RACM to ensure it remains wet until collected for disposal 

o 	40 CFR 61.14S(c)(8) Failure to provide authorized representative trained as provided by regulation and evidence of training or refresher 


IMPROPER DISPOSAL 
o 	40 CFR 61.150(a) Failure to prevent discharge of visible emission to outside air during collection, packaging or transportation 

o 	40CFR61.150(a)(1)(i) Failure to adequately wet RACM for disposal 

o 	40 CFR 61.1S0(a)(1)(iii) F allure to seal in leak tight containers or leak tight wrapping 

o 	40 CFR 61.150(a)(1)(iv) Failure to label containers or wrapped materials with speCified OSHA warning labels 

o 	40 CFR 61.150(a)(1 )(v) Failure to label containers/wrapped materials with name of generator and location at which it was generated 

o 	40CFR61.1S0(a)(3) Failure to adequately wet RACM at all times after demolition and keep wet during handling and loading (10 buildings) 

o 	40 CFR 61.150(a)(S)(b) Failure to deposit ACM waste as soon as practical by waste generator o 	40 CFR 61.1S0 (a)(S)(c) F allure to mark vehicles used to transport asbestos waste during loading and unloading 

o 40CFR61.150(d)(1) Failure to maintain waste shipment records 

,0 40CFR61.1S0(d)(4) Failure to report waste shipment records not received in 45 days 

•0 40 CFR 61.1S0(d)(S) Failure to retain copy of waste shipment records 

I0 40 CFR 61.150(d)(S)(e) Failure to make available all records 

Other Violations and/ or Instructions: 

r Inspector Signatur~...? 

AIR MANAGEMENT'S COPY 



CITY OF PHILADELPHIA· AIR MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
INSPECTION REPORT· ASBESTOS CONTROL UNIT 

LOCATION (BUILDING NAME) 
Demolition ADDRESS 2132-2138, 2208 Market St. 

COMPLAINANT NAME A 
nonymous 

I CONTACTED 
DYES [{] NO 

COMPLAINANT ADDRESS 
N/A 

CONTRACTOR .
Campbell Construction SUPERVISOR Griffin Campbell 

ASBESTOS PROJECT INSPECTOR K h H 
ennet udson LAB EMSL 

A, TYPE OF ACTIVITY 6 ACTIVITY TIME PROJECT NO. I DATE 

B, TYPE OF PROJECT 5 1 :00-2:00 PM 2·3212 • 5/2/13 

c. BULK SAMPLE 2 VIOLATION INSPECTOR NO. I HEALTH DISTRICT 

D. PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT 2 III YES ONO 448 1 

E. WORKER/SUPERVISOR CERT. 0 SAMPLE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER(S) 

I F. RECOMMENDATION 11 1. AJ 5-2-13-1 
G. WRITTEN REPORT 1 2, AJ 5-2-13-2 

OBSERVATIONS AND / OR INSTRUCTIONS 

I received an anonymous complaint about insulation being thrown into the alley behind the buildings that were getting demolished at 
the above address. These were all NESHAP structures and our department did not have any demolition notification for them. I arrived on 
site and walked through the buildings that were well into interior demolition. I did not see signs of suspect asbestos insulation in any of 
the structures. 

After inspecting the buildings I found suspect ACM in the top of one of the dumpsters. I took pictures and samples and posted the 
dumpster. I was told that the material looked like material they had found in the buildings that they thought was foam. We went to 
where this material was located, which turned out to be foam. When the owner of Campbell Construction, Griffin Campbel" came on site 
he said that he had come out to his truck that morning to find that people had thrown things in the back of his truck and so he dumped 
that material into his dumpster, I told him to cover the dumpster and get a licensed asbestos contractor to throw out the entire 
dumpster as contaminated ACM because the material I found had been intermingled with the rest of the dumpster. The demolition 
contractor is receiving NOV's for each location for not notifying the department and a health code to make him clean out the dumpster . 

........
INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE 



yOU ARE IN 
TO CORRECT THIS 

Campbell Construction i Demolition· 2134 Market st. 5/23/13 
Ir-----~------------------------~--------------_+------------

Firm Address Job Location Date of Violation 

1605 Butler Sf. 2134 Market Sf. 5/2113 
Project N.umberCity, State, Zip Person Contacted & Title 

Philadelphia, PA 19140 Griffin Campbell 
[Z] Substantive D Non Substantive 

VIOLATION PURSUANT TO 40 CFR PART61riiATIONAL EMISSION STANDARD FOR HAZARDOUS AIR POlLUTANTS:ASBESTOS NESHAP REVISION: FINAL RULE 

INSPECTIONINOTIFICATION 

DBuilding Owner [Z] Demo Contractor D Abatement Contractor D API 

Violations andl or Instructions: 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION· NESHAP 
PHILADELPHIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH 


AIR MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

ASBESTOS CONTROL UNIT 


SPElMAN BUILDING, 321 UNIVERSITY AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR 
PHILADElPHIA, PA 19104-4543 

Firm i'Jame lob Name 

[Z] 40 CFR 61.145(a) 


III 40 CFR 61.145(b) 


D 40 CFR 61.145(b)(2) 


D 40 CFR 6l.145(b)(3)(i) 


D 40 CFR 61.145(b)(3)(iii) 


=:J 40 CFR 61.145 (b)(A)(2) 


D 40CFR61.145(b)(8)(1) 


D 40 CFR 61.145 (b)(C)(4) 


EMISSION CONTROL 

D 40 CFR 61.145(c)(1) 

40 CFR 61.145(c)(1)(iii) 

40 CFR61.145(c)(3) 

40 CFR 61.145(c)(6)(i) 

40 CFR 61.145(c)(8) 

IMPROPER DISPOSAL 
40 CFR 61.150(a) 

40 CFR 61.150(a)(1 )(i) 

40 CFR 61.150(a)(1)(iii) 

40 CFR 61.150(a)(1 )(iv) 

40 CFR 61.150(a)(1)(v) 

40 CFR 61.150(a)(3) 

40 CFR 61.150(a)(5)(b) 

40 CFR 61.150 (a)(5)(c) 

40 CFR 61.150(d)(1) 

40 CFR 61.150(d)(4) 

40 CFR 61.150(d)(5) 

40 CFR 61.150(d)(5)(e) 

Failure to inspect prior to demolition or renovation 

Failure to provide notification 

Failure to update notification 

Failure to postmark or deliver 10 days prior to demolition or renovation 

Failure to postmark as early as possible prior to demolition if ordered by state or local government 

Failure to provide new start date ASAP no later than original start date 

Failure to provide new start date 10 days before work begins 

Failure to include required information CIRCLE SECTION(S) 
(i) type of notice (ii) owner info. (iii) type of operation (iv) facility description (v) procedure to detect asbestos (vi) 
amount of material (vii) location of facility (viii) abatement work schedule (ix) demo/reno work schedule (x) work methods 
(xi) work practices (xii) disposal site (xiii) trained person (xiv) id information (xv) emergency info. (xvi) unexpected event 
procedures (xvii)waste transp. Info. 

Failure to remove RACM prior to renovation or demolition 

Failure to adequately wet exposed RACM not removed from demolition due to safety reasons 

Failure to adequately wet RACM when removing 

Failure to adequately wet RACM to ensure it remains wet until collected for disposal 

Failure to provide authorized representative trained as provided by regulation and evidence of training or refresher 

Failure to prevent discharge of visible emission to outside air during collection, packaging or transportation 

Failure to adequately wet RACM for disposal 

Failure to seal in leak tight containers or leak tight wrapping 

Failure to label containers or wrapped materials with specified OSHA warning labels 

Failure to label containers/wrapped materials with name of generator and location at which it was generated 

Failure to adequately wet RACM at all times after demolition and keep wet during handling and loading (ID buildings) 

Failure to deposit ACM waste as soon as practical by waste generator 

F allure to mark vehicles used to transport asbestos waste during loading and unloading 

Failure to maintain waste shipment records 

Failure to report waste shipment records not received in 45 days 

Failure to retain copy of waste shipment records 

Failure to make available all records 

VIOLATION OF THE SECTlONS CHECKED BELOW. 
COMPLETE THE ITE~lS 1,1$1'£D 

AJ.lD RETURN THE NOTTCE 5 OA\'S TO ADJOINING 
TO CORRECT VIOLA':'IOH HAY RESULT IN THE OEPAR7~&~T 

INSPECTIONS CONTRJ\CTING TO ALLEV11>.TE THE VIOLATION. 
ThE INCURRED FI,US A 201; ADHINIS'fRATION iT'Ef!:. 
RES!)::!' IN LEGAL ACTION, TO APPEAL MiY V;:OLATION or 
TO THE BOARI) OF LICENSE AND :NSPEC7WN REVIEW, 

ON THE REVERSE SIDE 
ADDRESS, 
Of LICENSr-:S A;'iD 

YOU WILL BE CHARGED 

1'!H5 
MUN:cIPAL 

BUILDING, CONCOURSE 1401 JOHK f, KE:KNED'i BLVD" PHILA" FA ~9102-
WITHIN :':1O D,~'{S OF NOTICE, 

Date Issued 

http:ALLEV11>.TE


CITY OF PHILADELPHIA· AIR MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
INSPECTION REPORT· ASBESTOS CONTROl UNIT 

LOCATION (BUILDING NAME) 
Demolition ADDRESS 2132-2138, 2208 Market St. 

COMPLAINANT NAME A 
nonymous 

I CONTACTED 
DYES [{] NO 

COMPLAINANT ADDRESS NIA 

CONTRACTOR Campbell Construction SUPERVISOR G 'ff C b IIn In amp e 

ASBESTOS PROJECT INSPECTOR K h H d
enne! u son LAB EMSL 

A. TYPE OF ACTIVITY 6 ACTIVITY TIME 
1 :00-2:00 PM 

PROJECT NO. 
2-3212 

DATE 
5/2/13B. TYPE OF PROJECT 5 

c. BULK SAMPLE 2 VIOLATION 
IZJ YES DNo 

INSPECTOR NO. 
448 

HEALTH DISTRICT 
1D. PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT 2 

E. WORKER/SUPERVISOR CERT. 0 SAMPLE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER(S) 
F. RECOMMENDATION 1 l.AJ 5-2-13-1 
G. WRITTEN REPORT 1 2. AJ 5·2·13·2 

OBSERVATIONS AND / OR INSTRUCTIONS, 

I received an anonymous complaint about insulation being thrown into the alley behind the bUildings that were getting demolished at 
the above address. These were all NESHAP structures and our department did not have any demolition notification for them. I arrived on 
site and walked through the buildings that were well into interior demolition. I did not see signs of suspect asbestos insulation in any of 
the structures. 

After inspecting the buildings' found suspect ACM in the top of one of the dumpsters. I took pictures and samples and posted the 
dumpster, I was told that the material looked like material they had found in the buildings that they thought was foam. We went to 
where this material was located, which turned out to be foam. When the owner of Campbell Construction, Griffin Campbell, came on site 
he said that he had come out to his truck that morning to find that people had thrown things in the back of his truck and so he dumped 
that material into his dumpster. I told him to cover the dumpster and get a licensed asbestos contractor to throw out the entire 
dumpster as contaminated ACM because the material I found had been intermingled with the rest of the dumpster. The demolition 
contractor is receiving NOV's for each location for not notifying the department and a health code to make him clean out the dumpster. 

INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE 

I 

~ 



YOU ARE. IN VIOLA7ION OF 

Firm Address Job Location 

THE SECTIONS CHECKED BELOW. T;\[..:S PROt>:?TNOTICE OF VIOLATION - NESHAP TO CORRECT THIS COMPLE7E THE ITEMS LISTED ON THE 
5 TO THE ADJOINING ADDRESS.PHILADELPHIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH 

TO CORf\ECT VIOLATION MAY P.ESULT IN 'I'HE DE?ARTMEN:
INSPEC7IONS CONTRACTING ?O ALLEVIATE THE: VIOl,ATION, yOU ~ILL BE 
TH;:: COST INCURRED PLUS A 20% AD.~INIsTRATION FEE, 

AIR MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
ASBESTOS CONTROL UNIT 

SPELMAN BUILDING, 321 UNIVERSITY AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR (:ONCOURSE LEVEL, 1401 JOHN f. 

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19104-4543 DAYS Of THIs NOTIC';:. 

Firm Name I Job Name Date Issued 
Campbell Construction . Demolition - 2136 Market St. 5/23/13 

1605 Butler St. 2136 Market St. 5/2113 
City, State, Zip Person Contacted & Title Project Number 
Philadelphia, PA 19140 Griffin Campbell 

AC';'rON ! 
REVERSE SIDE 

FAILJRE 
LICENSES AN;) 

CHARGED 

Building Owner [Z] Demo Contractor 0 Abatement Contractor 0 API 0 Other IZJ Substantive 0 Non Substantive 

J 
VU)i..ATION PURSUANTTO 40 CFR PART 61 NATIONAL EMISSION STANDARD FOR HAZARDOUS AIR POlLUTANTS:ASBESTOS NESHAP REVISION: FINAL RULE' 


INSPECTION/NOTIFICATION 


other Violations and/ or Instructions: 

IZJ 40 CFR 61.145(a) 

IZJ 40 CFR 61.145(b) o 40 CFR 61.145(b)(2) o 40 CFR 61.145(b)(3)(i) o 40 CFR 61.145(b)(3)(lli) o 40 CFR 61145 (b)(A)(2) 

o 40 CFR 61.145(b)(B)(1) o 40 CFR 61,145 (b)(C)(4) 

EMISSION CONTROL 

0 40 CFR 61.145(c)(1) 

0 40 CFR 61.145(c)(1 )(iii) 

0 40 CFR 61.145(c)(3) 

0 40 CFR 61, 145(c)(6)(i) 

LJ 40 CFR 61.145(c)(8) 

IMPROPER DISPOSAL 

0 40 CFR 61.150(a) 

0 40 CFR 61.150(a)(1 )(i) 

0 40 CFR 61.150(a)(1)(iii) 

0 40 CFR 61.150(a)(1 )(iv) 

0 40 CFR 61.150(a)(1 ltv) 

0 40 CFR 61.150(a)(3) 

0 40 CFR 61.150(a)(5)(b) 

0 40 CFR 61.150 (a)(5)(c) 

0 40 CFR 61.150(d)(1) 

0 40 CFR 61.150(d)(4) 

0 40 CFR 61, 150(d)(5) 

0 40 CFR 61.150(d)(5)(e) 

Failure to inspect prior to demolition or renovation 

Failure to provide notification 

Failure to update notification 

Failure to postmark or deliver 10 days prior to demolition or renovation 

Failure to postmark as early as possible prior to demolition if ordered by state or local government 

Failure to provide new start date ASAP no later than original start date 

Failure to provide new start date 10 days before work begins 

Failure to include required information - CIRCLE SECTION(S) 
(i) type of notice (ii) owner info. (iii) type of operation (Iv) facility description (v) procedure to detect asbestos (vi) 
amount of material (vii) location of facility (viii) abatement work schedule (Ix) demo/reno work schedule (x) work methods 
(xi) work practices (xii) disposal site (xiii) trained person (xiv) id information (xv) emergency info. (xvi) unexpected event 
procedures (xvii)waste transp. Info. 

Failure to remove RACM prior to renovation or demolition 

Failure to adequately wet exposed RACM not removed from demolition due to safety reasons 

Failure to adequately wet RACM when removing 

Failure to adequately wet RACM to ensure it remains wet until collected for disposal 

Failure to provide authorized representative trained as provided by regulation and evidence of training or refresher 

Failure to prevent discharge of visible emission to outside air during collection, packaging or transportation 

Failure to adequately wet RACM for disposal 

Failure to seal in leak tight containers or leak tight wrapping 

Failure to label containers or wrapped materials with specified OSHA warning labels 

F allure to label containers/wrapped materials with name of generator and location at which it was generated 

Failure to adequately wet RACM at all times after demolition and keep wet during handling and loading (10 buildings) 

Failure to deposit ACM waste as soon as practical by waste generator 

Failure to mark vehicles used to transport asbestos waste during loading and unloading 

Failure to maintain waste shipment records 

Failure to report waste shipment records not received in 45 days 

Failure to retain copy of waste shipment records 

Failure to make available all records 

Inspector Signature: 

AIR MANAGEMENT'S COPY 



CITY OF PHILADELPHIA· AIR MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
INSPECTION REPORT· ASBESTOS CONTROl UNIT 

LOCATION (BUILDING NAME) 
Demolition ADDRESS 2132.2138, 2208 Market St. 

COMPLAINANT NAME A 
nonymous 

I CONTACTED 
DYES [l] NO 

COMPLAINANT ADDRESS N/A 

CONTRACTOR .
Campbell Construction SUPERVISOR Griffin Campbell 

ASBESTOS PROJECT INSPECTOR 
Kenneth Hudson 

LAB 
EMSL 

A. TYPE OF ACTIVITY 6 ACTIVITY TIME 
1 :00-2:00 PM 

PROJECT NO. 
2-3212 

DATE 
5/2/13B. TYPE OF PROJECT 5 

c. BULK SAMPLE 2 VIOLATION 

IZI YES ONO 

INSPECTOR NO. 
448 

HEALTH DISTRICT 
1D. PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT 2 

E. WORKER/SUPERVISOR CERT. 0 SAMPLE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER(S) 

F. RECOMMENDATION 1 1. AJ 5-2-13-1 
G. WRITIEN REPORT 1 2.AJ 5-2-13-2 

OBSERVATIONS AND / OR INSTRUCTIONS 

I received an anonymous complaint about insulation being thrown into the alley behind the bUildings that were getting demolished at 
the above address. These were all NESHAP structures and our department did not have any demolition notification for them. I arrived on 
site and walked through the buildings that were well into interior demolition. I did not see signs of suspect asbestos insulation in any of 
the structures. 

After inspecting the bUildings I found suspect ACM in the top of one of the dumpsters. I took pictures and samples and posted the 
dumpster. I was told that the material looked like material they had found in the buildings that they thought was foam. We went to 
where this material was located, which turned out to be foam. When the owner of Campbell Construction, Griffin Campbell, came on site 
he said that he had come out to his truck that morning to find that people had thrown things in the back of his truck and so he dumped 
that material into his dumpster. I told him to cover the dumpster and get a licensed asbestos contractor to throw out the entire 
dumpster as contaminated ACM because the material I found had been intermingled with the rest of the dumpster. The demolition 
contractor is receiving NOV's for each location for not notifying the department and a health code to make him clean out the dumpster. 

INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE 

~ 



I 'lOll IN VIOLATION OF 7HE SECTIONS CHECEED BELOW. TAKE PRO)1PT ACT:ONNOTICE OF VIOLATION - NESHAP TO COR.RECT THIS COHPLETE THE ITEMS LlS'l'ED ON THE REVERSE SIDE 
AND RETURN ThE NOTICE 5 DAYS THE ADJO:NING AD::::RESS. FAILURE: 
TO CORf'.ECT VIOLATION !'<lAY RESULT THE DEPARTMENT or LICENSES rum ! 

PHILADELPHIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH 
:KSPECTIONS CONTRACTING TO Ai.LE!VIA'l'E THE VIOI..ATION. YOU WILL DE CHARGED;AIR MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

INCURRED PLUS A ADMINISTRATION F'EE. ?HIS VIOLATION 1'1.1\1 

! 

State, Zip 
Philadelphia, PA 19140 

Building Owner IZl Demo Contractor 0 Abatement Contractor 

ASBESTOS CONTROL UNIT ' RESULT IN LSGAL AC'!'ION. TO APPEAl.. ANY VIOLATION Of' T:irS No'r:eE, Ap?:..y I 

I 
TO THE BOARD Of LICENSE AND INSPECTION RSVIEW, MUNICIPA!., SERVICES 
BUILDING, CONCOURSE 1401 ,JOHN F, KE:NNEDY BLVD., PHYLA, ( PA 19102

, 160'1 WITHIN· DAYS 0: NOTICE. 

Job Name Date Issued 
___________4_D_e_m_o_li_tio_n_-_2_1_3_8_M_ar_k_e_t_S_t.________ i 5/23/1_3____ 

Job Location ! Date of Violation 
2138 Market St. 5/2113 

Person Contacted & Title Project Number 
Griffin Campbell 

Other i IZl Substantive D Non Substantive 

VIOLATION PURSUANT TO 40 eFR PAR161 NATIONAL EMISSION STANDARD FOR HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANTS:ASBESTOS NESHAP REVISION: FINAL RULE 
INSPECTION/NOTIFICATION 

40 CFR 61.145(a) Failure to inspect prior to demolition or renovation IZl 
40 CFR 61.145(b) Failure to provide notification 


D 40CFR61.145(b)(2) Failure to update notification 


D 40 CFR 61.145(b)(3)(i) Failure to postmark or deliver 10 days prior to demolition or renovation 


D 40 CFR 61.145(b)(3)(ili) Failure to postmark as early as possible prior to demolition if ordered by state or local government 


D 40 CFR 61.145 (b)(A)(2) Failure to provide new start date ASAP no later than original start date 


IZl 

o 40CFR61.145(b)(B)(1) Failure to provide new start date 10 days before work begins 


D 40 CFR 61.145 (b)(C)(4) Failure to include required information - CIRCLE SECTION(S) 

(i) type of notice (ii) owner info. (iii) type of operation (iv) facility description (v) procedure to detect asbestos (vi) 
amount of material (vii) location of facility (viii) abatement work schedule (ix) demo/reno work schedule (x) work methods 

D 
D 

(xi) work practices (xii) disposal site (xiii) trained person (xiv) id information (xv) emergency info. (xvi) unexpected event 
procedures (xvii)waste transp. Info. 

EMISSION CONTROL 

40 CFR 61.145(c)(1) Failure to remove RACM prior to renovation or demolition 

40 CFR 61.145(c)(1 )(iii) Failure to adequately wet exposed RACM not removed from demolition due to safety reasons 

0 
D 40 CFR 61.145(c)(3) Failure to adequately wet RACM when removing 


40 CFR 61.145(c)(6)(i) Failure to adequately wet RACM to ensure it remains wet until collected for disposal 


0 
 40 CFR 61.145(c)(8) Failure to provide authorized representative trained as provided by regulation and evidence of training or refresher 


0 
IMPROPER DISPOSAL 


40 CFR 61.150(a) Failure to prevent discharge of visible emission to outside airduring collection, packaging or transportation 


D 
D 
D 40 CFR 61.150(a)(1)(I) Failure to adequately wet RACM for disposal 


40 CFR 61.150(a)(1)(iii) Failure to seal in leak tight containers or leak tight wrapping 


40 CFR 61.150(a)(1)(lv) Failure to label containers or wrapped materials with specified OSHA warning labels 


D 40 CFR 61.150(a)(1 )(v) Failure to label containers/wrapped materials with name of generator and location at which it was generated 

0 
D 40 CFR 61.150(a)(3) Failure to adequately wet RACM at all times after demolition and keep wet during handling and loading (10 buildings) 


40 CFR 61.150(a)(5)(b) Failure to deposit ACM waste as soon as practical by waste generator 


D 40 CFR 61.150 (a)(5)(c) Failure to mark vehicles used to transport asbestos waste during loading and unloading 

0 
D 40 CFR 61.150(d)(1) Failure to maintain waste shipment records 


40 CFR 61.150(d)(4) Failure to report waste shipment records not received in 45 days 


D 40 CFR 61.150(d)(5) Failure to retain copy of waste shipment re<;ords 

D . 40 CFR 61.150(d)(5)(e) Failure to make available all records 

11---------- ---------··------··-----------------------------------11 
Other Violations and! or Instructions: 

AIR IVI~"\lA,f.:J COpy 



CITY OF PHILADELPHIA· AIR MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
INSPECTION REPORT· ASBESTOS CONTROL UNIT 

LOCATION (BUILDING NAME) 
Demolition ADDRESS 2132-2138, 2208 Market St. 

• COMPLAINANT NAME A I CONTACTED COMPLAINANT ADDRESS 
N/Anonymous 

DYES [2] NO 

CONTRACTOR .
Campbell Construction SUPERVISOR Griffin Campbell 

ASBESTOS PROJECT INSPECTOR H 
Kenneth udson LAB EMSL 

A. TYPE OF ACTIVITY 6 ACTIVITY TIME PROJECT NO. DATE 

B. TYPE OF PROJECT 5 1 :00-2:00 PM 2-3212 5/2/13 

c. BULK SAMPLE 2 i VIOLATION INSPECTOR NO. HEALTH DISTRICT 

ECTIVE EQUIPMENT 2 . IZl YES 0 NO 448 1 

ER!SUPERVISOR CERT. 0 SAMPLE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER(S) 

F. RECOMMENDATION 1 LAJ 5-2-13-1 
G. WRITIEN REPORT 1 2. AJ 5-2-13-2 

OBSERVATIONS AND / OR INSTRUCTIONS 

I received an anonymous complaint about insulation being thrown into the alley behind the buildings that were getting demolished at 
the above address. These were all NESHAP structures and our department did not have any demolition notification for them. I arrived on 
site and walked through the buildings that were well into interior demolition. I did not see signs of suspect asbestos insulation in any of 
the structures. 

After inspecting the buildings I found suspect ACM in the top of one of the dumpsters. I took pictures and samples and posted the 
dumpster. I was told that the material looked like material they had found in the buildings that they thought was foam. We went to 
where this material was located, which turned out to be foam. When the owner of Campbell Construction, Griffin Campbell, came on site 
he said that he had come out to his truck that morning to find that people had thrown things in the back of his truck and so he dumped 
that material into his dumpster. I told him to cover the dumpster and get a licensed asbestos contractor to throw out the entire 
dumpster as contaminated ACM because the material I found had been intermingled with the rest of the dumpster. The demolition 
contractor is receiving NOV's for each location for not notifying the department and a hea Ith code to make him clean out the dumpster. 

I""feWR' ""'TUR~ . 



YQU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE SECTIONS CHECK:;D BELOW. TAKE PROMPT ACTIONNOTICE OF VIOLATION - NESHAP TO CORRECT THIS VIOLATION, COMP!...ETE THE ITEMS LISTED ON THE REVERSE SIDE 
AND RETURN THE NOTICE WITH:N !:> 'JAYS TO 'i'HE ADJOINING ADDRESS. F'AILfiREPHILADELPHIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH 

AIR MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
':'0 CORREC':' VIOLATION MAY RESULT IN THE DEPARTMENT OF !.,ICENSES AND 
INSPECTIONS CON':'RAC?!NG TO ALLEVIATE THE VIOLATION. YQ':J WILL BE CHARGED 
THE; COST INCURRED nus 20'h ADMINIS'l.'RATTON FEE. THIS VIOLATION MAY

ASBESTOS CONTROL UNIT TO APPEAL ANY VIO:~ATION T:!IS NOTICE, APPLY 
LICENSS AND INSPECTION REVIEW, MUNICIPAL SERVICES 

SPELMAN BUILDING, 321 UNIVERSITY AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR :.aVEL, Hal JO!~N F. KENKEO't' BLVD., P;'.fILA'1 PA :"9102
CF THIS NQ?ICE, 

Firm Name Name Date Issued 

Campbell Construction I Demolition - 2208 Market St. 
 5/23/13

,-  ------~~--------~. 

Firm Address . Job Location Date of Violation 
1605 Butler St. 2208 Market St. 5/2/13 

. City, State, Zip Person Contacted & Title Project Number 
\ Philadelphia, PA 19140 Griffin Campbell 
~BuildingOwnff0DemoCo~~~or~Ab~em'--e-n-t-C-o-nt~r-ac-t-o-r~~~-A-P~I~~-~~~~~~-~~---~~-N~o-n-s-u-b~~-a-n-~-~-e--~--~ 

VIOLATION PURSUANT TO 4ilCfRPART 61 NATIONAL EMISSION STANDARD FOR HAZARDOUS AIR POlLUTANTS:ASBESTOS NESHAP REVISION: FINAL RULE 

INSPECTION/NOTIFICATION 

lZJ 40CFR61,145(a) 

lZJ 40 CFR 61,145(b) 

~ 40 CFR 61,145(b)(2) 

~ 40 CFR 61,145(b)(3)(i) 

~ 40 CFR 6U45(b)(3)(iii) 

~ 40 CFR 61.145 (b)(A)(2) 

~ 40 CFR 61,145(b)(8)(1) 

~ 40 CFR 61,145 (b)(C)(4) 

EMISSION CONTROL 

40 CFR 61,145(c)(1) ~ 
40 CFR 61, 145(c)(1)(iii)~ 
40 CFR 61, 145(c)(3) ~ 
40 CFR 61,145(c)(6)(i) ~ 
40 CFR 6U45(c)(8)~ 
IMPROPER DISPOSAL 

40 CFR 61, 150(a)~ 
40 CFR 61, 150(a)(1 )(1)~ 
40 CFR 61, 150(a)(1)(iii) ~ 
40 CFR 61, 150(a)(1 )(Iv) ~ 
40 CFR 61,1S0(a)(1)(v) ~ 
40 CFR 61, 1S0(a)(3) ~ 
40 CFR 61.1S0(a)(S)(b) ~ 
40 CFR 61 ,1S0 (a)(S)(c)~ 
40 CFR 61, 150(d)(1) ~ 
40 CFR 61, 1S0(d)(4)~ 
40 CFR 61, 1S0(d)(5)~ 

0 
 40 CFR 61, 150(d)(5)(e) 


Failure to Inspect prior to demolition or renovation 

F allure to provide notification 

Failure to update notification 

Failure to postmark or deliver 10 days prior to demolition or renovation 

Failure to postmark as early as possible prior to demolition if ordered by state or local government 

Failure to provide new start date ASAP no later than original start date 

Failure to provide new start date 10 days before work begins 

Failure to include required information - CIRCLE SECTION(S) 
(i) type of notice (ii) owner info, (iii) type of operation (iv) facility description (v) procedure to detect asbestos (vi) 
amount of material (vii) location of facility (viii) abatement work schedule (ix) demo/reno work schedule (x) work methods 
(xi) work practices (xii) disposal site (xiii) trained person (xlv) Id Information (xv) emergency info, (xvi) unexpected event 
procedures (xvil)waste transp, Info, 

Failure to remove RACM prior to renovation or demolition 

Failure to adequately wet exposed RACM not removed from demolition due to safety reasons 

Failure to adequately wet RACM when removing 

Failure to adequately wet RACM to ensure It remains wet until collected for disposal 

Failure to provide authorized representative trained as provided by regulation and evidence of training or refresher 

Failure to prevent discharge of visible emission to outside air during collection, packaging or transportation 

Failure to adequately wet RACM for disposal 

Failure to seal in leak tight containers or leak tight wrapping 

Failure to label containers or wrapped materials with specified OSHA warning labels 

Failure to label containerslWrapped materials with name of generator and location at which it was generated 

Failure to adequately wet RACM at all times after demolition and keep wet during handling and loading (lD buildings) 

Failure to deposit ACM waste as soon as practical by waste generator 

Failure to mark vehicles used to transport asbestos waste during loading and unloading 

Failure to maintain waste shipment records 

Failure to report waste shipment records not received in 45 days 

Failure to retain copy of waste shipment records 

Failure to make available all records 

Other Violations and! or Instructions: 

Inspector Signature~ ~ 

-~~~'=~~-=~=-======A=I~R-M=A=N=A=G=EM==EN=T=/S==CO=P=Y-====-=-~-=.=-===.~=-===~================~ 



LOCATION (BUILDING NAME) 0 I't' 
emo lion 

CITY OF PHILADElPHIA· AIR MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
INSPECTION REPORT· ASBESTOS CONTROl UNIT 

CONTACTED 

DYES [{] NO 

ADDRESS 
2132-2138, 2208 Market 8t. 

COMPLAINANT ADDRESS N/A 

ASBESTOS PROJECT INSPECTOR K H 
enneth udson 

A. TYPE OF ACTIVITY 

OBSERVATIONS AND I OR INSTRUCTIONS 

I received an anonymous complaint about insulation being thrown into the alley behind the buildings that were getting demolished at 
the above address, These were all NESHAP structures and our department did not have any demolition notification for them, I arrived on 
site and walked through the buildings that were well into interior demolition. I did not see signs of suspect asbestos insulation in any of 
the structures. 

After inspecting the buildings I found suspect ACM in the top of one of the dumpsters, I took pictures and samples and posted the 
dumpster, I was told that the material looked like material they had found in the buildings that they thought was foam, We went to 
where this material was located, which turned out to be foam, When the owner of Campbell Construction, Griffin Campbell, came on si te 
he said that he had come out to his truck that morning to find that people had thrown things in the back of his truck and so he dumped 
that material into his dumpster, I told him to cover the dumpster and get a licensed asbestos contractor to throw out the entire 
dumpster as contaminated ACM because the material I found had been intermingled with the ~est of the dumpster, The demolition 
contractor is receiving NOV's for each location for not notifying the department and a health code to make him clean out the dumpster. 


